90-112-PGE

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 215 Market Street
San Francisco, CA 94106

415/972-7000

May 14, 1990

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

This letter agreement will cancel and supersede Letter Agreement No.
90-94-PGE.

In accordance with Sections 205.19 and 206.12 of the Physical Labor
Agreement, the Company proposes to extend the provisions of Letter of

- Agreement R2-88-90 at the following locations:

Concord, Diablo Division Vacaville, Vaca Valley Division
Marysville, Colgate Division Vallejo, Vallejo-Napa Division
Richmond, Bay Division

The Company and Union are currently preparing to negotiate a permanent
Underground Construction Journeyman classification. It is proposed to
extend the Combination Gas and Electric Crews in the above locations
until such time as Company and Union negotiations on this subject are
completed. (See attached letter agreement.)

This agreement may be cancelled on a location basis by either party
giving 30 days' written notice to the other party.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate
in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the

Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMP

By WB

Manager of Industrial/ Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the date
hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

\M\?’; » 1990 BYA.\IL&AALL-L«A__—
d Business Manager




